
Page 1 of 2 
 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
Regular Monthly Meeting 

Cumberland County Circuit Courtroom A 
Cumberland, VA 

 
             AMENDED AGENDA 2  

March 13, 2017 
                   Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  

 
2. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Approval of Agenda         Motion 
 
5. State and Local Departments/Agencies/Community Service Providers  

a. Dr. Amy Griffin, Superintendent of Cumberland County Public Schools       Information 
b. VDOT               Information 
 

6. Public Comments (Part one) 
 

7. Public Hearings 
a) CA 18-01 – Building Permit Fees (pg. 1-11)     Motion 

 
8. County Attorney/County Administrator Report 

a. Consent agenda          Motion 
i. Approval of bills 

ii. Approval of Minutes (February 13, 2018, February 21, 2018,  
and February 22, 2018) (pg. 12-35) 

b. Request for Writ of Election (pg. ADD 1-5)     Motion 
 
9. Finance Director’s Report 

a. Monthly Budget Report (pg. 36-44)      Information 
b. Request for appropriation for CCPS - $10,000 STEM grant funds (pg. 45-49) Motion 

 
10. Planning Director’s Report  

a. Planning Project updates (pg. 50-51)          Information 
b. Set public hearing for REZ 18-01 Robert Wise (pg. 52)    Motion 
c. Review Capital Improvements Plan for FY19-FY23 recommended by the  

Planning Commission (pg. 53)       Information 
         

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

11. Old Business 
 

12. New Business 
 
13. Public Comments (Part two) 

 
14. Board Members Comments 

 
15. Adjourn into Closed Meeting (pg. 54)      Motion 

 
 Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.1: Personnel;  

Subject: various matters countywide 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.4: The protection of privacy if individuals in personal matters 
not related to public business;  
Subject: Sick Leave 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.5: Discussion concerning a prospective business where no 
previous announcement has been made;  
Subject: proposed new business in the business park and elsewhere in the county 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.6: Investment of public funds;  
Subject: business opportunity and public bidding 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.7: Consultation with Legal Counsel;  
Subject: Host Community Agreement 
 
 

16. Reconvene in Open Meeting  (pg. 55)       Motion 
 

Roll call vote pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3712 certifying “that to the best of  
each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted  
from open meeting requirements under this chapter and (ii) only such public  
business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting  
was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the public body.” 
 

17. Award bid for Refuse Hauling Services (pg. Add 6-46)     Motion 
 

18. Additional Information – (pg. 56-63)  
a. Treasurer’s Report 
b. DMV Report 
c. Monthly Building Inspections Report 
d. Approved Planning Commission meeting minutes – N/A 
e. Approved IDA minutes – N/A 

 
19.  Adjourn –  Regular Meeting – April 3, 2018. 



Page 1 of 2 
 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 
Regular Monthly Meeting 

Cumberland County Circuit Courtroom A 
Cumberland, VA 

 
             AMENDED AGENDA 2  

March 13, 2017 
                   Regular Meeting – 7:00 p.m. 

 
1. Call to Order  

 
2. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Approval of Agenda         Motion 
 
5. State and Local Departments/Agencies/Community Service Providers  

a. Dr. Amy Griffin, Superintendent of Cumberland County Public Schools       Information 
b. VDOT               Information 
 

6. Public Comments (Part one) 
 

7. Public Hearings 
a) CA 18-01 – Building Permit Fees (pg. 1-11)     Motion 

 
8. County Attorney/County Administrator Report 

a. Consent agenda          Motion 
i. Approval of bills 

ii. Approval of Minutes (February 13, 2018, February 21, 2018,  
and February 22, 2018) (pg. 12-35) 

b. Request for Writ of Election (pg. ADD 1-5)     Motion 
 
9. Finance Director’s Report 

a. Monthly Budget Report (pg. 36-44)      Information 
b. Request for appropriation for CCPS - $10,000 STEM grant funds (pg. 45-49) Motion 

 
10. Planning Director’s Report  

a. Planning Project updates (pg. 50-51)          Information 
b. Set public hearing for REZ 18-01 Robert Wise (pg. 52)    Motion 
c. Review Capital Improvements Plan for FY19-FY23 recommended by the  

Planning Commission (pg. 53)       Information 
         

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

11. Old Business 
 

12. New Business 
 
13. Public Comments (Part two) 

 
14. Board Members Comments 

 
15. Adjourn into Closed Meeting (pg. 54)      Motion 

 
 Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.1: Personnel;  

Subject: various matters countywide 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.4: The protection of privacy if individuals in personal matters 
not related to public business;  
Subject: Sick Leave 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.5: Discussion concerning a prospective business where no 
previous announcement has been made;  
Subject: proposed new business in the business park and elsewhere in the county 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.6: Investment of public funds;  
Subject: business opportunity and public bidding 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.7: Consultation with Legal Counsel;  
Subject: Host Community Agreement 
 
 

16. Reconvene in Open Meeting  (pg. 55)       Motion 
 

Roll call vote pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3712 certifying “that to the best of  
each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted  
from open meeting requirements under this chapter and (ii) only such public  
business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting  
was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the public body.” 
 

17. Award bid for Refuse Hauling Services (pg. Add 6-46)     Motion 
 

18. Additional Information – (pg. 56-63)  
a. Treasurer’s Report 
b. DMV Report 
c. Monthly Building Inspections Report 
d. Approved Planning Commission meeting minutes – N/A 
e. Approved IDA minutes – N/A 

 
19.  Adjourn –  Regular Meeting – April 3, 2018. 



Page 1 of 3 
 

VIRGINIA:  IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND 
 
 
RE: COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
 
 
        Case Number: _________________ 
 

 
PETITION 

 
 
 
 
 
 TO THE HONORABLE DONALD BLESSING, JUDGE 
 
 

 COMES THIS DAY the County of Cumberland, Virginia, by and through its County 

Attorney and petitions the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia for a special election, 

pursuant to Va. Code § 24.2-228.1 of the Code of Virginia, and in support of this petition states 

as follows: 

 

1. That Sarah K. Spry is the duly elected Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, 

Virginia, currently serving a term of office which expires on December 31, 2019. 

2. That in February of 2018, the aforesaid Sarah K. Spry communicated in person and in 

writing to the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County, Virginia her retirement as Clerk 

of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia to be effective on the 30th day of April, 

2018. 



Page 2 of 3 
 

3. That the Board of Supervisors, pursuant to Va. Code § 24.2-228.1, must petition the Circuit 

Court of Cumberland County, Virginia for the issuance of a writ of election to fill the 

vacancy created by the aforesaid retirement. 

4. That the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County, Virginia at its meeting duly held on 

the 13th day of March, 2018 passed a resolution authorizing the County Attorney of 

Cumberland County, Virginia to submit a petition to the Circuit Court of Cumberland 

County, Virginia for this purpose.  A copy of the said resolution is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A. 

5. That the next ensuing general election to be held in Cumberland County, Virginia following 

the vacancy created by the said retirement will be held on November 6, 2018. 

6. That the vacancy in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, 

Virginia, which will begin on May 1, 2018, will occur more than 90 days prior to the next 

ensuing general election to be held in November. 

7. That pursuant to Va. Code § 24.2-228.1A, because the vacancy will occur more than 90 days 

prior to the next ensuing general election to be held in November, the vacancy created by the 

retirement of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia shall be filled by 

special election to be held on the next ensuing general election. 

8. The next ensuing general election to be held in Cumberland County, Virginia following the 

vacancy in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia will 

be held on November 6, 2018. 

 WHEREFORE, pursuant to the requirements of Title 24.2 of the Code of Virginia, and 

specifically pursuant to the requirements of Va. Code § 24.2-228.1, and in accordance with 

Va. Code § 24.2-682, the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County, Virginia hereby 



Page 3 of 3 
 

petitions that a special election be held to fill the vacancy in the office of the Clerk of the 

Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia and respectfully requests that the special 

election be held on the day of the next ensuing general election which is scheduled for 

November 6, 2018. 

 
 
      County of Cumberland, Virginia 
 
 
      By: ______________________________________ 
       Of Counsel 
 
 
 
Vivian Seay Giles 
County Attorney for Cumberland County, Virginia 
Virginia State Bar ID  32951 
1 Courthouse Circle, Post Office Box 110 
Cumberland, Virginia  23040 
Telephone:  804.492.3578 
Facsimile:   804.492.9224 



 

 

 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE 

COUNTY OF CUMBERLAND, VIRGINIA 
RESOLUTION 

FOR SPECIAL ELECTION 
March 13, 2018 

 
 
At a meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County, Virginia, Cumberland County 
Courthouse, Cumberland, Virginia 23040, commencing at 7:00 p.m., March 13, 2018, the 
following action was taken: 
 
On a motion made by Supervisor __________, it was moved that the Board of Supervisors of 
Cumberland County, Virginia authorize a special election to fill the vacancy in the office of the 
Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia to be held November 6, 2018. 
 
Following presentation of the Resolution, the Board of Supervisors adopted and approved the 
Resolution according to the votes stated below: 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
 
 
Present:      Vote: 
 
Wm. Kevin Ingle, Chairman     
 
Parker Wheeler, Vice-Chairman   
 
William F. Osl, Jr.      
 
Lloyd Banks, Jr.      
 
David Meinhard 
 
 
 
 
Dated: ______________   Attested: __________________________________ 
       Vivian Seay Giles, Clerk 

         Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County 



 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has received notification, in person and in writing, 
of the retirement of Sarah K. Spry, Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia, 
Virginia, which retirement shall be effective April 31, 2018; and 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Va. Code § 24.2-228.1, the vacancy created by the said 
retirement shall be filled by special election at the next ensuing general election to be held in 
November, or the second ensuing general election if the vacancy occurs within 90 days prior to 
the next ensuing general election; and 

 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with Va. Code § 24.2-228.1, the Board of Supervisors of 
Cumberland County, Virginia shall petition the Cumberland County Circuit Court to issue a writ 
of election to fill the vacancy created by the said resignation. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors, as follows: 

 
a. On behalf of the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County, Virginia and in strict accordance 

with Va. Code § 24.2-228.1, a petition shall be filed with the Cumberland County Circuit Court 
for a special election to be held November 6, 2018 for the purpose of filling the vacancy created 
by the retirement of the Clerk of the Circuit Court of Cumberland County, Virginia. 
 

b. The County Attorney is instructed and authorized to prepare, sign, and file the said petition and 
any and all paperwork necessary for this purpose. 
 
 


	031318.Board's Agenda_Amended2
	031318.Boards_amended_agenda2_packet_complete
	031318.Board's Agenda_Amended2
	Petition for Special Election -Spry
	Resolution for Special Election - Spry


